Mark D. VanLoh A.A.E.

SKILLS SUMMARY

Executive Airport Director with extensive experience in airport management. Skilled in airline negotiations, airport operations, lease management, master planning and organizational management. Excellent background in facility design, construction, and budgeting. Experienced in developing and participating in community activity/awareness programs.

EMPLOYMENT

Jacksonville Aviation Authority CEO

current

Jacksonville, Florida

Tulsa Airports Authority President and CEO

2017-2018

Tulsa, Oklahoma

- Directed airport staff at three Tulsa-area airports for a newly created authority.
- Completed terminal concession overhaul, parking garage expansion and increased non-aviation revenues 15% in 18 months.

Kansas City Aviation Department Director (MCI, MKC) Kansas City, MO

2004-2016

- Managed terminal improvement project consisting of major renovations to all three terminals at Kansas City International Airport (\$259 million). Project completed on time and under budget.
- Directed a staff of 550 employees and an annual budget of \$136 million. MCI ranked number one in JD Powers survey for medium hub airports in 2007-10.
- Completed construction of a new consolidated rental car facility.
- Negotiated several major real estate contracts with Marriott, CBRE, Trammell Crow, rental car companies and American Airlines MCI Maintenance Hub.

Chattanooga Airport Authority President and CEO Chattanooga, TN

2001-2004

Directed a small hub airport through the 9/11 transition by obtaining new airline service to New York, Washington, Dallas, and Houston.

City of Cleveland Commissioner of Airports Cleveland, OH

1998-2001

- Responsible for management of Cleveland Hopkins Int'l Airport and Burke Lakefront Airport with a staff of 400 employees.
- Managed construction of new Concourse D for Continental Airlines CLE hub.
- Directed 1.4-billion-dollar Masterplan update, extensive noise program, capital improvement program and the design/construction of a new parallel runway system.

Toledo Port Authority Director of Airports Toledo, OH

1994-1998

Toledo, On

Rockford Airport Authority Airport Director

1990-1994

Rockford, IL

Pan American World Airways-Operations Supervisor TEB, HPN, E60th Heliport

1985-1990

New York, NY

EDUCATION

B.S. in Aviation Management, Business Management, Industrial Relations; Minor in Economics-Minnesota State University
United States Army Reserve, Mankato, MN
Central Texas College, Copperas Cove, TX (flight training)
United States Army, 1st Calvary Division, Ft. Hood, TX